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	2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
	3.  EFFECTIVE DATE
	4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
	5.  PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

	Amend 3 

	See Block 16C
	N/A

	

	6.  ISSUED BY
	CODE
	
	7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)

	CODE
	

	NASA DRYDEN FLIGHT RESEARCH CENTER
PO BOX 273/D-1422/A/CRE
EDWARDS, CA 93523-0273


	

	8.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No. Street, county, State and ZIP: Code)
	(X)
	9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

	TO ALL OFFERORS
	 X
	NND06137275E-1

	
	
	9B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

	
	
	January 12, 2006

	
	
	10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

	
	
	

	
	
	10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

	CODE

	FACILITY CODE

	
	

	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is extended, 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning           copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATA SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified.
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	N/A


	13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

	(X)
	A.
THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

	 



	     

	
	B.
THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).         

	 
	C.
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:



	 
	D.
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	E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor
 FORMCHECKBOX 
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 FORMCHECKBOX 
 is 
required to sign this document and return          copies to the issuing office.

	14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
The purpose of this amendment is to: 

Revise the solicitation to transmit questions and answers to prospective offerors.
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1. Substation 13 – Generator 5:
A. Who is the Manufacturer?

Onan Corp

B. What is the serial # on the generator?

C054551/01

C. What is the Model # on generator 5?

Type HC1634K1

D. What is the year of the make on generator 5?

04/95

2. Will the building be removed by others prior to the contractor installing conduit support trestles at Substation 13?

NO

3. Is there a coating “painting spec or hot dip galvanizing” required for the support trestles at Substation 13?

Hot Dip Galvanized

4. Does the contractor remove the generators and electrical equipment including exhausts and fuel system for generator inside the building at Substation 13?

YES

5. Are drawings available for site work “grading plan” or a drawing with grade contours to estimate the earth fill required at Substation No. 17?

Drawings are available, however contractor MUST make estimates from onsite measurements, NOT drawings

6. Please clarify if the demolition of the generators and the building are part of this proposal or to be done by others

Generators are to be removed as part of this project.  Building to be demolished at later date by other.

7. Can the contractor and subcontractors work (4) 10 hour days instead of (5) 8 hour days?

Yes after 14 day advance approval from CO. All must work same schedule.

8. May we please have a copy of the bidders list?

Yes, please request in writing.
9. Can we work at multiple sites at one time?

Yes with prior approved work schedule and plan

10. Can the QC Manger, Safety Officer, and Superintendent, be the same person?

Yes if after submittal of qualifications Govt approves

11. What are (if any) the NASA schedule of any future down times that we might expect that might cause delays in production within the next year?

Shuttle flights may cause delays, but current schedule is not known and will be announced in advance

12. Section F – Deliveries of Performance: F-2 – not the completion of 170 calendar days; Section 01000 – 1.6 Summary of Work, Construction Schedule note as a 270-calendar schedule.  How may calendar days are allowed for this contract?

· Contract completion is 270 calendar days.  Section F of Solicitation will be revised accordingly.

13. Is the contractor responsible for the NASA escort(s)?  If so, what are their wages so we can include them in our bid proposals?

· No, contractors are not responsible for NASA escort(s).

14.  Does NASA have a borrow pit on site to bring in earth fill material?

Yes, however contractor must verify any fill material will meet compaction requirements, and if it does not contractor to provide
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